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March 5, 1948

Se Roe Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

This communication will serve to acknowledge and verify
your report of reception of Radio Station WHBO during its
equipment test period. Your data corresponds with our log
of operationse.

In answer to the many inquiries as to the location of
Sulphur Springs, it is located due north of and contiguous to
-/ th City of Tampa, hence 1s sometimes regarded as a part of
Tampae

We have received reports from as far north as Toronto,
Canada and as far West as Dubuque Iowa.

Our transmitter is a Gates 250C=1 and our antenna, a
225! vertical, series fed Stainless Engineers tower.

Yours for better DX,
SULPHUR SPRINGS BROADCASTERS.

/ / /'f//j:/;r.-f R s f‘/»vvz’ iy
James’De Sinyara, Menagér

JDS:0d



